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Hebbville. Late example of simplified Go'thic. L-shaped 
plan with square crenelated bell tower set at the 
corner. Lancet windows. Cornerstone · with the dates 
1916 and 1934. Parsonage in granite, hip-roof, American 
four-square design. 
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HERNWOOD SCHOOL - 1860 - 2803 Hernwood Road, Granite~ 
Former school for black pupils, converted to a home by 
addition of porches, stucco, and formstone. Standard 
Dixon school house design. Lot was originally bought by 
school commissioners in 1860 to build a whites-only 
school. The building was shown in Hopkins atlas of 
1877. Sold in 1950 (?) to the Archdiocese of 
Baltimore. {Md. Journal, July 3, 1897) 

MARTIN'S NEST Before 1840 2916 Offutt Road, 
Randallstown. Small, one-story cottage with a dormer 
level, originally log. The home of Edward Spencer from 
1857 to 1877. Spencer wrote prolifically for national 
magazines and Baltimore papers. He also ghost-wrote 
much of Scharf' s Hi story of Baltimore City and County. 
Age of the house is unknown, but can be found in 1840 
transfer book when Eli Lilly (not the only who moved to 
Indiana) sold to Jacob Wolf. The name Martin's Nest is 
that of the land grant. 

DOUBLEDAY HOUSE - after 1869 - 21133(?) Marriottsville 
Road, Randallstown. Large, almost-square two-story 
house possibly built by Samuel Doubleday after 1869. 
The classical portico was salvaged from the mill-owner's 
mansion at Oakland Mills, after its demolition in 1954. 
Frame and shingle rear wing was added by the 
family. 




